
 

Ector County Independent School District 

Odessa, Texas 

Memorandum 

 
TO:  Board of Trustees 

FROM: Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools 

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF BOARD POLICIES FOR TASB UPDATE 102 (FIRST 
READING) 

 

DATE:  July 21, 2015 
 

 

The following Board Policies are being presented for first reading: 
 
 
DBB(LOCAL) EMPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS AND RESTRICTIONS 
  MEDICAL EXAMINATIONS AND COMMUNICABLE DISEASES 
 
DEA(LOCAL) COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS 
  COMPENSATION PLAN 
 
DEAA(LOCAL) COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS 
  INCENTIVES AND STIPENDS 
 
DEAB(LOCAL) COMPENSATION PLAN 
  WAGE AND HOUR LAWS 
 
DEE(LOCAL) COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS 
  EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT 
 
DFFA(LOCAL) REDUCTION IN FORCE 
  FINANCIAL EXIGENCY 
 
DHE(LOCAL) EMPLOYEE STANDARDS OF CONDUCT 
  SEARCH AND ALCOHOL/DRUG TESTING 
 
FNG(LOCAL) STUDENT RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
  STUDENT CONDUCT – DELETE 
 
FQ(LOCAL) STUDENT DISCIPLINE 
 
 
  

******************** 

No Specific Action Required. 
 

******************** 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 

Tom Crowe       Brian Moersch   
Superintendent of Schools     Chief of Staff  


